MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON CHARLIE LANTER

COMMISSIONER
HOUSING, ADVOCACY
& COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, COMMISSIONER

HOUSING, ADVOCACY & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DATE: JANUARY 31, 2022

SUBJECT: Approval of Advanced Eco Systems as a Sole Source Provider Contract for
Division of Emergency Management

Request: Council authorization to approve Advanced Eco Systems as a sole source provider
contract for the purchase of Zumro decontamination equipment for hospitals for the Division of
Emergency Management at a cost not to exceed $200,827.43.

Purpose of the Request: The Division of Emergency Management is requesting to establish
Advanced Eco Systems as a sole source provider to purchase Zumro decontamination equipment for
hospitals. The decontamination system equipment is specially manufactured and no other
manufacturer provides this type of equipment. $200,827.43 is from CSEPP FY21 State allocated
funds under the Medical and Protective Actions Benchmarks KY-FAY-481 and KY-FAY-452.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Estimated cost is $200,827.43. No
future cost are anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 3200-505201-0001-96705; CSEPP_2021 KY-FAY-481
($188,827.43) and KY-FAY-452 ($12,000)

File Number: 0140-22

Director/Commissioner: Dugger/Armstrong
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